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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TOTHE SHAREHOLDERS

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying firnncial statements of Olympic Induetries Limited which comprise the Statement of
Financial Position as at 30 June 2C/'7 and the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of
Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes comprising a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information,

Management's reeponsibility for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair pres€ntation of these financial statements in accordance with
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSo), the Companies Act 7994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and
other applicable laws and regu.lations and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
prepantion of these financial staternenb that are free from material misstatemenq whether due to fraud or etror.

Auditors' responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statemenb based on our audit We conducted our audit in
accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statemmts. The procedures selected de.pend on our judgment, including the assmsment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessmenB, we consider intemal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial stalements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpos€ of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's
intemal controt. An audit atso includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by managemeng as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statemenb.

lVe believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opiniory the financial statemenb present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Olympic
Industries Limited as at 30 June 2017, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in

accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs), the Companies Act 199,4, the Securities and

Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory requirementc

In accordance with the requiremenb of the Companies Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, we report that:

i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

ii) in our opinion. proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it appeared from
our examination of those book;

iii) the company's Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the books of accounb; and

iv) the expenditures incurred and payments made were for the purpose of the company's business for the year.

Dhaka, 26 October 2017



OLYMPIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Stetement of Financial Position ls et 3) fune 2017

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, Plant & Equipnent
(at co6t less accumulated depreciation )
Capital Work-in-progress
Intangible assets

Current a8sets

lnventories
Trade & other receivables
Advancm, deposits & pr€-paytnents
Inv€stments
Cash & cash equivalents

Totel assets

EQUIIY & LIABILITIES

Shareholders' equity
Share capital
Retained earnings

Non-current liabilities
Long- term loan - Non -current portion
Lease finance - Non - cunent portion
Deferred tax liability

Equity & Non - current lirbilitiee
Current liabilities & provisions

Short-term loans and overdraft
Long-term loan-Current portion
Lease finance-Current poilion
Interest payable
Creditor5 for goods
Creditors for services
Accrued expenses
Advance against sales
Liabilities for other finance
Provision for taxation
Unclaimed dividend
Employee benefit obligations

Total liabilities
Total equity & liabilities

( As per Statement of Changes in Shareholden, Equity )
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The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Approved by the board on 26 October 2017 and signed on its behalf by:
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Menaging Director
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As per our report of same da1e.

iI. Abedin & Co.
Dhaka. 26 October 2017



OLYMPIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

for the year ended 30 Iune 2017

m
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24.00
25.00

Continuing operations
Revenue
Cost of sales
Gross profit
Operating expenses
Administrative expenses
Selling expenses

Profit from operations
Finance cost

Other income
Profit / poss ) for the year
Net changes in fair value of invesbnent in shares of Listed Companies

Contsibution to Workers Profit Participation & Welfare Funds
Profit before tax
Incorne tax expenses
Current tax
Deferred tax

Profit after taration
Other Comprehensive Income
Total Comprehensive Income
Discontinued Operations

Profit /poss ) for the year from Discontinued Operations

Profit/(Loss ) for the year

Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS ) ( Par value Tk 10.d) )

Number of shares used to compute EPS

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements,

Approved by the board on 26 October 2017 and signed on its behalf by:
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Company Secretary
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Managing Director
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As oer our report of same date.

Dated, Dhaka
Dhaka. 26 October 2017



OLYMPIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Shareholders' equity as at 30 fune 2017

Amount in Taka

Balance as on 01 July 2015
Transactions with the shareholders

Cash dividmd for 2015
Stock dividend for2015

Net profit for the year ended 30 June 2016

Balance as on 30 fune 2016

No of Shares at Balance Sheet Date

Net Asset Value (NAV) Per share

Balance as on 01 luly 2016
Transactions with the shareholders

Cash dividend for 2076
Stock dividend for 20'16

Net profit for the year ended 30 June 2017

Balance as on 30 |une 2017

No of Shares at Balance Sheet Date

Net Asset Value (NAV) Per share

7,9M179,870 2,627,092Aq) 4,537,272360

190417,987

7,904,179,870

95,208,990

2,627,092,490

(76r,671,,948)
(e5,208,990)

't,643,250,674

23.80

4,531,,272,360

(761,677,9_48)

L,643,250,674

L9n388,E60 3473,462,226 5A72,857,086

799,938,886

27.07

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Approved by the board on 26 October 2017 and signed on its behalf by:

-^*%
Mohammad Bhai

Chairman

".fu<-d
Mubarak Ali

Managing Director

Md. Nazimuddin

Company Secretary

As per our report of same date.
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1,625,663,229

iJ. Abeilin & Co.

Dhaka,26 October 2017



OLYMPIC INDUSTRIES LIMTTED
Cash FIow Statement

for the year ended 30 lune 2017
[refer to accounting policy note # 1.141
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Net Operating Cash Flow per Share 4.94

Number of shares used to compute Net Operating Cash
Flow per share 

" 7$'9:B'E86

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Approved by the board on 26 October 2017 and signed on its behalf by:

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash received from customers & others
Cash paid to suppliers and employees

Cash generated from operations

Bank charges

Income taxes paid

Net Cash generated from operating activitiee

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Acquisition of capital assets
Inveshnents

Proceeds frorn sale of fixed asseb
Interest received

Net Cash used in investing activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Short Term Loan

Long Term Loan

Interest paid

l,ease finance

Liabilities for Other Finance
Dividend paid

Net cash used in financing activities

Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash & cash equivalents at opening

Cash & cash equivalents at closing 247,y7:709 38r,708,726

10.96

1904t7,987

Md. Nazimuddin
Company Secretary
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(2,610,124)
(454921,450)
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. Abedin & Co,Dhaka, 26 October 2017



Olympic Industries Umited
Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes
as at and for the year ended June 30, 2012

1. Significant accounting policies and other material information:
1.1. Company information

Legril fomr of the enterptise:

Olympic Industries Ltd. (Formedy Bengal Carbide Limited) (the "Company"), is a company
incorporated and domiciled in Bangladesh as a public limited company. The company was
incorporated in Bangladesh on 26th June, 7979 bearing registration number C-7096/826 of 1978-
1979.

It commenced commercial operation in 1982 and went for public issue of shares in 1984. The shares
of the Company are listed in Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and Chinagong Stock Exchange Ltd. in
Bangladesh.

Nature of business activities:

The Company is engaged in manufacturing and marketing of dry cell batteries, biscuits, candies,
confectionery items and plastic products.

The products are sold in local market as well as in abroad.

Plastic products are mainly used fot the company's own consunption and are sold outside at a
limited scale.

Address oftegistered office, corporate office and factoties:

The registered office of the Company is located at Lolati, Kanchpur, P.S. Sonargaon, in the district
of Narayanganj.

The corporate office of the company is at 62-63, Motiiheel Commercial Area, Dhaka 1000.

The factories are located at Kanchpur and Lolati, P.S. Sonargaon and at Madanpur., p.S. Bondar
both are in the district of Narayanganj.

Discontinuation of Business Activities:

No discontinuation of business took place during the year under review as against closure of ball
point pen unit of the company during the preceding year.



1.2. Reponing period

The financial period of the company covers one ycar from July 01 toJune 30.

1.3. Functional and ptesentation curiency

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (Ik.),'which is both functional
crurency and presentation cu$ency of the company.

1.4. Level of precision

The figures in the financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

1.5. Components of financial statements

The financial statemens include the following components as per BAS 1: "Presentation of Financial
Statements":

i. Statement of Financial Position;

ii. Statement of Profrt or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income;
iii. Statement of Changes in Equity;
iv. Statement of Cash flows;
v. Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes.

1.6. Comparative information

Comparative information has been disclosed with respect to the year 2016 for all numerical

. information of the frrancial statements as q,ell as narrative and descriptive information when it is
relevant for understanding of the current period's financial statements.

Previous year's figures have been rearranged, reclassified and restated, wherever considered
necessary, to conform to crurent year's presentation.

1.7. Consisteacy of presentation

The presentation and classification of all items in the financial statements have been retained from_
one period to another period except where it is apparent that another presentation or classification
would be more appropriate with regard to the selection criteria and applicarion of accounting
policies or changes required by another BFRSs.

As required under the provision of the Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards in the
presentation of financial statements, Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
for the preceding year have separately reflected the results of continuing operations and
discontinued operations. 

1
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For the year under review, no such disclosure is required because there was no discontinuation of
business during the yeat

1.8. Statement of compliatrce
ths fin2ncial statements have been prepared and information has been disclosed in accordance vvith
the requfuements o[ the Companies Act, 1994 and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards

@FRS$ as long as applicable to the Company

BFRSs comprise of:

r Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs)
o Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BASs)
o Interpretations

Other tegulatory compliance
As required, Olympic Industries Limited also complies with the following major regulatory
provisions in addition to the Companies Act, 199d the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and
other applicable laws and regulations:

The Income Tax Ordinance 1984
The Income Tax Rules 1984
The Securities and Exchange Commission Ordinance 1969
The Securities and Exchange Commission Act 1993
The value Added Tax Act 1991
The value Added Tax rules 1991
The Customs Act. 1969
Bangladesh Labour Law2006

1.9. Accounting assumptions

Accrual basis of accountiag
The financial statements have been prepared, except Statement of Cash Flows, under accrual basis
of accounting in accordance with applicable Bangladesh Accounting Standards which do not vary
from the requirements of the Companies Act, 1994 and other laws and rules as applicable in
Bangladesh.

Going concern
The Financial Statements are prepared on a going concem basis. As per management's assessment,
there is no material uncertainty relating to events or condition which may cast doubt upon the
company's ability to continue as a going concem.



1.10.Basis of measurement

The financial statemenb have been prepared under historical cost basis except for, non derivative
financial instrument, Held for Trading, which are measured at fair value as par BAS-39.

1.11. Use of estimatcs and iudgments

The preparation of Financial Statements requfues management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the repo.'ted amounts of assets,
liabilities, income a.nd expenses. The estimates and underlying assumptions are based on past
experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the
result of which form the basis of making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities
that are not readily appatent from other sources. Actual results may differ ftom these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are rccogniz,ed in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period or in the period of revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

l.l2.Application of Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs)

fie Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards that are applicable for the financial statements
for the yeat under reviev, include the following:

BASI Presentation of Financial Statements
BAS2 Inventories
BAST Statem€nts of Cash Flows
BASS Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Erors
BAS10 Events after the Reporting Period
BAS12 Income Taxes
8A516 Property, Plant and Equipment
BAS 17 Leases
BAS18 Revenues

BAS 19 Employee Benefits
BAS 20 Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure fot Govemmenr

Assistance
BAS 21 The Effecs of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
BAS 23 BorrowingCosts

BAS24 Related Party Disclosures
BAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation
BAS 33 Eamings per Share
BAS 36 Impairment of Assets
BAS37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilties and Contingenr Assets
BAS 38 Intangible Assets



T

BAS 39 Financial Instruments; Recognition and Measuement
BFRS 5 Non-Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Opetations.

BFRS 7 Financial Instruments Disclosures
BFRS 9 Financial Insruments
BFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

New Standards and amendments to Standards adopted by the Instirute of Chartered Accountants of

Bangladesh subsequent to 30 June 2017, which are applicable to the iompany will be taken into

consideration in due course.

l.l3.Inventories (BAS -2)

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net tealizable value. Cost of inventories includes
expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories, production or conversion costs and other costs
incurred in bringing them to their existing location and condition. Cost of inventories is determined
by using the weighted average cost formula. Where necessary, allowance is provided for damaged,
obsolete and slow moving items to adjust the carrying value of inventories to the lowet of cost and
net realizable value. Net realizable value is based on estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

1.14.Cash Flows Statemcnt (BAS -7)

The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of BAS 7:
Statement of Cash Flovs. The cash genemting from Operating Activities has been reported using
the Direct Method.

Cash & cash equivalents comprise Short Term Deposit, highly liquid investment and current
deposit.

l.l5.Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errots (BAS -8)

Accounting Policies
Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, requLements and practices used
by an entity in prepating andpresenting its Financial Statements.

An existing accounting policy should only be changed where a new accounting will result in reliable
and more relevant information being presented.

Any changes in accounring policy required to be accounted for retrospectively except where it is noq
practicable to determine the effect in prior periods.

Accounting Estimates

The preparation of Financid Statements requires many estimates to be made on the basis of latest
available, reliable inforrnation.

The effect of a change in accounting estimates therefore, is recognized prospectively.

l 0
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Pdot Pedod Error
A prior period error is where an etro! has occurred even though reliable information was available
when those financid statements were authorized for issue.

BAS8 requires retrospective restatement of Financial Statements to adjust prior period errors as if
the prior period error had never been occurred.

1.16.Events after the \eponing Petiod (BAS -10)

Events after the repotting period that provide additional information about the Company's position
at the date of Statement of Financid Position or those that indicate the going concem assumption is
not appropriate are reflected in the Financial Satements. Events after the reporting period that are
not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when matetial.

l.l7.Taxation (BAS -12)

Current Tax:
Current Tax provision is maintained at the rate of 25o/o on Business income, at the rate of 25oh on
non-operating income, at the rate of 2ooh on dividend income and at the rate of 10oh on capital gain,
if any, taking into consideration due allowances and possible ad-backs as per income tax ordinance
1984 and income tax rules 1984 and related SROs..

Deferted Tax
Deferred tax is recognized in compliance with BAS 12 "Income Taxes", providing for temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and amounts used for taxation PurPoses. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected
to be applied to the temporary differences when they feverse, based on the laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if
there is a legally enfotceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income

. 
taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity.

A deferred tax asset is tecognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences can be u 

'li"ed. 
Deferred tax assets are

reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the
related tax benefit will !6 ssalizgd.

1.18.Ptopetty, Plant and Equipment (BAS -16)

Recognition and Measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment, excluding freehold land, are measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Freehold land is measured at
Cost Price. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price,
import duties and non-refrrndable taxes (after deducting trade discount and rebates) and any costs

l l
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direcdy attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable
of operating in the intended manner.

Subsequent Costs
The cost of replacing or upgrading patt of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in

the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within

the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measuted reliably. The costs of the day-to-day

servicing of property, plant aod equipment are recognized in the Stetement of Compre,bensive

Income as incured.

Depreciation

Depreciation is charged for the year on Straight Line Method on all fxed assets other than land. For
additions during the year, depreciation is charged for the remaining days of the year and for disposal,
depreciation is charged up to the date of disposal.

The rate of depteciation varies according to the estimated usefrrl lives of the items of property, plant
and equipment.

The rates of depreciation and amortization of each class of assets are as follows:

Paniculars Rates
Building& Other Construction 5-25%
Plant and Machinery 10-15 0h

Office Equipment 10-25 o/o

Fumirure & Fixture 100h
Transport 20%
Amonization
ERP Software (Jsefi:l Life of 5 Years) 20 o/o

Maiot Maintenance Activities

The Company incurs maintenance costs for all of its major items of property, plant and equipment.
Repafus and maintenanc€ costs are charged as expenses when incurred.

Gain or Losses on Disposal

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benehts are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gin or loss orl"
disposal or tetirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is calculated as the difference
between sales proceeds rnd the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized as Other Income /
Other Expenses.

Capital Work In Progtess

Capital Work in Progress consists of acquisition costs, direcdy attributable borrowing cost for capital
components and related instdlation cost, until the date when the asset is ready to use for its intended

l 2



purpose. In case of irnport of components, Capital Work in Progress is recognized when risks and
rewards associated with such assets are transferred to the Company.

l.l9.Leases (BAS -17) '

Finance Lease
A Finance Lease is a lease that transfers substantially all the dsks and rewards incidental to
ownership of an asset. Tide may or may not be Eansferred eventually. Financial leases are capltalized
at the commencement of the lease tenn at amounts equal to the fair value of the leased property or,
if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments.

Assets under Finanie lrases are recognized in the Statement of Financial Position and the furure
lease payments are recognized as l,ease Liability. Expenses for the period correspond to depreciation
of the leased assets and interest costs for the lease finance are charged in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income.

l.20.Revenues (BAS -18)

Revenues are recognized when the risk and reward of the ownership ate transferred to the buyer,
recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated cost and possible return can be estimated
reliably, and there is no continuing management involvement with the goods delivered.

l.2l.Employee Benefit (BAS -19)

The employees enjoy benefits from statutorily formed Workers Profit Participant and Welfare
Funds.

Other than usual short-term benefits like salades, wages & allowances, bonus, leave, and others, the
employees enjoy the followings:

Provident Fund:

The Company operates a Contributory Provident Fund for its eligible employees. It is funded by the'equal 
contribution frorn the employees as well as the company. The Fund is recognized by the

National Board of Revenue, Govemment of the people's Republic of Bangladesh.

It is administered by a Board of Tnrstees.

Gratuity Fund
The company maintains a graruity scheme and provision is made annually for the employees. A
Fund, namely, Olympic lndustries Ltd.'s Employees' Gratuity Fund established in accordance vrith
Part-C of First Schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance 1984, has been accorded due recognition by
the National Board of Revenue, Govetnment of the People 's Republic of Bangladesh.

The Fund is administered by a Board of Trustees.

Benefits like Pension Scheme, Share Based Payments have not been introduced by the company.

l 3



l.22.Accounting for Govemment Grants and Disclosure for Govetnment Assistance (BAS -20)

A govemment grant (cash subsidy) that becomes receivable as compensation for expenses or losses

already incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate financial suPport to the entity with no

future related cost is recognized in profit or loss ofthe period on Cash basis consistendy.

1.23.Foreign Cunency Ttansactions (BAS -21)

Foreign currencies are converted into Bangladesh Taka at rates ruling on the date of transaction and

the balance in hand.at the close of the business, at the rate ptevailing on the Statement of Financid

Position date in accordance with the provision under BAS 27 "The Effects changes in Foreign

Exchange Rates".

l.24.Borrowing Cost (BAS -23)

Borrowing cost that can be directly attributable to a qualifring asset is capitalized during

construction period. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time

to get ready for its intended use or sale. The borrowing costs that are direcdy attributable to the

acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are those borowing cost that would

have been avoided if the expenditure or the qualiSing asset had not been made. All other borrowing

costs are recognized in Statement of Comprehensive Income in the period in which they are

incurred.

Borrowing costs that are not directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a

qualifring asset are recognized in ptofit or loss as finance cost.

l.25.Financial Instuments (BAS -32 & 39 and BFRS -7 & 9 )

i. Non-Derivatives FinancialAssets

The Company initially recognizes receivables and deposits on the date that they are originated. AII
other financial assets are recognized initially on the date at which the company becomes a Party to

' the contractual provisions of the transaction.

Financial assets and liabilities are netted off and the net amount is presented in the Statement of

Financial Position when, and only when, the company has a legal right to offset the amounts and

intends eithcr to setde on a net basis or to tethze the assets and setde the liability simultaneously.

Financial assets include Accounts receivables comprising trade and other receivables, advances,
deposits and prepal'rnents, loans and advances, investments, cash and cash equivalents, and
available-for-sale financial assets.

Ttade Receivables

Accounts receivables comprise Trade and Other receivables. Trade Receivables represent the

amounts due from distributors and institutional customers.
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These are stated at original invoice amount without making any provision for doubtfi:l debts.

Provision for doubtfi:l debts is made as and when it is applicable and is reflected in the financial
statements or notes to the accounts.

Other receivables include accrued interest on fixed and short term deposits at balance sheet date,
invested by the company.

Loans and Advances
Loans and Advances ate Financial Assets rrith fxed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market.. Such assets are recognized initially at fair value plus any direcdy attributable
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, Loans and Advances ate measured at amortized
cost using the effective intere st method less any impairment losses.

Iovestments
The company invests its money to fixed deposit and other schemes as deemed frt for the company's
benefit.

Investment in shares of listed companies and mutual funds is categorized as held for trading
inv€stment in equiry instruments and as per the requirement of BAS:39 the investments are
tecogrized at fair valuc through profit or loss. Quoted market price of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd is
used as the fair value of the investrnents.

Advance. Deoosits and Ptepayments

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at cost less
deductions, adjustrnens or any other changes.

Deposits are measured at payment value.

Prepayments ate initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, prepayments are carried at cost
less charges for the year.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise cash in hand, cash in transit and cash at bank including fixed
deposits, having maturity of *ree months or less, which are available for use by the company
without any restrictions.

Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the company's cash
management are excluded from the component of cash and cash equivalent.

ii. Non-Derivative Financial Liabilities
The Company recognizes all financial liabilities on the transaction date which is the date the ^

company becomes a partf to the contractual provisions of the instnrment.

The Company derecognizes a hnancial liability when its contractud obligations are discharged,
cancelled or expired.

Financial liabilities include Accounts Payable and Other payables, Loans and Borrowings and
Finance Lease Obligations.
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Tmde and Othet Payables
Trade and other payables are recognized when its contractual obligations arising from past events

are certain and setdernent of which is expected to result in an outflow from the Company of

resowces embodying economic benefits.

The Company recognizes a financial liability at fair value less any direcdy attributable transaction
costs. Subsequent to initjd recognition these financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest method.

Accounts Payables represent the amounts due to suppliets of materials and senrice provider.

Loans and Borrowings
Principal arnounts of the loans and borrowings are stated at their amortized amount. Borrowings
repayable after twelve months from the date of the Statement of Financial Position are classified as
non-cuffent liabilities, whereas the portion of borrowings repayable w'ithin twelve months from the
date of the Statement of Financial Position, unpaid interest and other charges are classified as
cuffent liabilitie s.

1.26.Impaitment of Assets (BAS -36)

Non-D etivative Financial Assets
A frrancial asset not classified at fair value through profit or loss is assessed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is impaired if
objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occused after initial recognition of the asset, and
that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset that can be
estimated reliably.

Loans and Receivables
The Company considen evidence of impairment for loans and receivables at both a specific asset
and collective levels. All individually significant receivables are assessed for specific impairment.
Those found not to be specifically impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that
has been incurred but not yet identified. Assets that are not individually significant are collectively
assessed for impairment by grouping together assets with similar risk characteristics.

Non- Derivative non-Financial Assets
In compliance with BAS 36 "Impairment of Assets", the carrying amounts of the Company's non-
financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. For
intangible assets, that have indefinite usefirl lives or that are not yet available for use, the recoverable
amount is estimated earh year at the same time. An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying
amount of an asset or its related cash generated unit (CGU) exceeds its estimated recoverable .
amount.

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less
cost to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects culrent market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the assets or CGU. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets
that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the smallest gtoup of assets that
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generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other
assets or CGU.

Impaitment losses ate recognized in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognized in respect of
CGUs ate allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU (group
of CGUs), and then to reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets in the CGU furoup of
CGUs) on a pro rata basis.

l.27.Provisions and Contingencies (BAS -37)

A provision is recognized in the Statement of Financial Position when the Company has a legal or
constructive obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to setde the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
the obligation. Provision is ordinarily measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to
setde the present obligation at the date of Statement of Financial Position. Where the Company
expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate
asset but only when the reimbursement is virnrally certain. Ttre expense relating to any provision is
presented in the Statement of Comprehensive Income net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the
time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a cufrent pre-tax rate that reflects,
where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a frnance cost.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occrurence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Company; or a present obligation that arises from past events but is
not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to setde the obligation; or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with
suffrcient retability.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occuffence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Company.

Contingent liabilities and assets are not recognized in the Statement of Financial Position of the
Company.

l.28.Intangible Assets (BAS -38)

Recognition and Measurement

Intangible assets are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment
loss, if any. Intangible asset is recognized when all the conditions for recognidon are met as per BAS._
38 "Intangible Assets". The cost of the intangible assets comprises its purchase price, import duties
and non-refundable taxes and any direcdy attributable cost of developing and preparing the asset for
its intended use.

Intangible assets of immaterial amounts are charged in the Statement of comprehensive income
when incurred.
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Subsequent Expenditue
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that the future economic benefits
embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. All other
expenditutes are recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income when incurred.

Amortization

Amortization is tecognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income on Suaight Line Method
over the estimated usefiil live of intangible assets, from the date of thet availability for use.

1.29.Risk and Uacertdinties for Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements

Preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with the Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
Financial Statements and revenues and expense druing the period reported. Actual results could
differ from those estimates. Estimates are used for accounting of cetain items such as depreciation
and amortization and taxes.

l.30.Responsibility for Ptcparation and Presentation of Financial Statements
The' Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of Financial
Statements in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs), Section 183 of
the Companies Act,1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.

l 8
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. OZ00 Property, Plant & Equipment

(Refer to accounting policy note-1.18 and Annex-A)
land and land development
Factory buildings & other conskuctions
Plant & machinery
Office equipmmt
Fumiture & fixtures
Transport & vehicles

| 3clun-u ll 3GI""-16 I

213,080,584 r65,503,U2
u1,,7t0,935 385,440,589

1.,2n,76,W 7,087,774,654
7,587,636 6,975,@8

14,8/7,976 10,883J64
3274d387 1,4,865,7n

7,9011118,%7 7,6z.38;,.,*s

' 
The measuretnent bases for determining the gross carrying amount, the depreciation method used & depreciation
rabs used have been disclosed in policy note no. 1.18.

The gross carrying amount and the accumulated depreciation at the begirming and end of the period & a
reconciliation of the carrying amount at the beginning and md of the period showing additions, disposals and
depreciation have been stated in Annex-A named "schedule of Property, plant & equipment".

' 
5.59 de.imal land at Madanpur and 44.00 decimal land at Lolati have been purchased by the company during the
year under review respectively for Tk 3,475,000 and Tt 32,003,000 . Furthet land development cost of Tk
12,098.742 has bem incurred during the year.

* 490 decimal land was mortgaged agairut Term Loans received from United Commercial Bank Ltd. and The City
Bank Ltd. (noti+11.01)

The said 490 decimal land is located at ;
Madanpur 213 Decimal
Lolati 277 D€jcimal

49C Decimal

Additions to Plant & Machinery o f Tk g8/^,968,502 (2016 :Tk 205,513,223 ) as stated in Annex-A narned Schedule of
Property, Plant and Equipment include Tk 8,586,356 (201,6 : Tk 1,,951,188 ) being athibuted borowing costs in
relation to the items of Plant & Machinery. (fransferred from Capital Work in Progress)

' 
Other information as to assets held for sale, acquisition through business combination, effect for revaluation,
impairmmt losses, restrictions of title, contractual commitnent for acquisition, etc is not applicable for the year
under review.

03.fl) Capital Work in Progress

(Refer to accounting policy (noe1.18))

Machinery
Civil Corutruction

47,111438 1.N,427,087
403,t43,688 178,534,Cn
450,255,126 n8,962,W

zrrAu,757
2&,267,800

3;t61,89s

267A29,695

845,0n3,997 478,913,W

Less : Net capitalization to fixed assets including borrowing cost

Closing Balance at 30 June

03.01 Capital work in progress of Tk 450,255126 ( 2fift :Tk .2,78,%2,ffi ) has been reconciled as follows:
Opening Balance at 01 July ng,g62,W
Additions during the year -other than borrowing costs @a
Directly attributed borrowing cosb capitalized during the year I g,Z0a,gef lL

566,0tr1,937

(3e4,748,87r) (199,951.,786)
450,255,126 278,964ffi
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04,fi) Intangible assets

(Refer to accounting policy note 1.28)
Represmt Software (ER$ and is arrived at as follows:

Cost at 01 July 2016

Accumulated amortization (coruidering life to be 5 years)

At 01 Iuly 2016

For the vear

Amortization for the year of Tk.64,52,865 as above has been
allocatred as expens€ to :
Factory overhead
Administrative expenses
Selling & disfribution expenses

TsJ-;l? ll 3clun-f_l

64s2,86s 7490s,7n

32,26,|,325 3225,,38

02,90/s,n0)

(19,358"595)

6As46s r\9o5,7n

(Note25.(B)
(Note 26.00)
(Note 27.00)

2,150,955
2,150,955
2,750,955

2,7fi,955
2,150,955
2,150,955

r Other intangible assets of insiggrificant amounts are expensed when acquired

05.fi) Inventories

(Refer to accounting policy note 1.13)
Materials
In-transit
Work-in-process
Finished goods
Stores and spares

05.fl) Trade and other receivables

These comprise :
Trade debt'ors
Other receivables being accmed interest on fixed & short-term deposits

602,981,862
100,3y,&6
7r,u5,717

12s,758,887
49,242,132

401,,199,95c
10B364,U77

7,89't,555
27,071,237
47,759,422

8E9,663,29 stt286,247

21,,5U,127
1.47,795,178

17303,U5
153,033,968

_ 153,380,305_ _U 0,337,813_

01. Receivables are considered good in respect of which the company holds no security other than personal

security of the relevant parties and security deposits of nominal amounb received from almost all of them.

No arrount was due hom the Directors (including Managing Director) Managing Agents, Managers and
other Officers of the company and any of them severally or jointly with any other person.

This includes Tk.1,,437,@1. (2016 : Tk. 2,699,010 ) due from Ambee Pharmaceuticals Ltd, an associated
undertaking of the company. ( note : 33.00 )
Ageing of Trade Receivables oI Tk. 27,584,727 that have subsequently bem realised or adjusted in full, is as un

Exceeding six months

Below six months

Tk 7,877,649

19,7t2,478

TradedebtorsincludeTk.S,W,ST9 (equivalent US$69,678.30) (2016 'fk3,0n,588equivalentUS$99,84

.95) being the anount receivable from overseas customers, which amount has subsequently been
received/ adjusbd.

l-Gr--3s&srql
| (6As2,86s)l

(25,8tr,M1

6.452A65 6.452.865
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07.00 Advances, deposits and prepayments

Advances
Deposib
Pre-payments

( note # 07 .01 )
( note # 07.02 )
( note # 07.03 )

8s9,02r,303
102,W3,278
12,652,858

(7.01 Advances :
Related Partiee: (note-3it)

Bengal Steel Works Ltd. (Associated undertaking)
Panther Steel Mills Ltd. (Associated undertaking)

Others:
Income tax
Employees
Suppliers and contractors

07 .(D Deposits:
.' Security and other deposits

VAT Deposib
Lease Deposib
Guarantee Margin

07 .03 hepayments:
Prg-paid insurance
Prepaid rates & taxes being licence fees to Bangladesh Standards
& Testing Institution (BSTI)

07 .(X Reconciliation of advances, depocit and pnepaymenb:
Advances
These have been arrived at as follows :
Opening balance
Add : Additions during the year

[,ess : Adjushenb/recovery made during the year

Deporits
These have been arrived at as follows :
Opening balance
Add : Additions during the year

Less : Recovery/adjushnents made during the year

5,673,989 866,61.4
94,8/,8.475 1UlW3-278

7,697,921 7,798,779

5,876,466 4,8il,679
Tk. __ I3FS,W_ _12'6s2,8s8_

859,021,,303 424,267,560
L,582,764,762 990,u5,453
4U1,785,465 r,474,283,013

(7,789,s9+302) (55s,261,,71.0)

_1,b2,191 ;t63_ _859,0n 303

702,093,278 72,25.2,036
7,226,373,065 7,22t337,799
r,328,406,y3 1,293,589,835
(L,233,s57,868) (1,,197,496,55n

94,U8,475 102,@3,278

L36o.ffi.v2' vt3.767.439

1r,2y,308
20,931,037
3Lr65,v5

7,176,94
73.557.749

47,129,390
36,449,483
5,595,613

24,515,294
71,715,757
5,595,673

1,252,19r,163
94,U8,475
13,568387

f-W6Ar11
| 21,,M2,%0 |

3\Tt9A7r

| 20,3n,741, I
| 174,370,786 |

r,2r9,471,692

7,2541Ct,763

826,855,958

859,02'.,303

(a) Advances to relad parties are secured by personal guarantee given by the Directors. During the year under
review, no amount has been received on this account.

(b) Maximum amount due during the year under review from associated undertaking was Tk. 32,779,47'1, (2016:

Tk.32,765,345)
(c) Maximum amount due during the year under review from Officers of the company was Tk.1,000,000 (2016 :

Tk 1,000,000).

(d) No amount was due from the Directors (including Managing Director) and Managing Agents of the company
and any of them severally or jointly with any other persons.
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PrepaymentE

Represent pre-paid insurance and rates & taxes and have been arrived at as follows :

Opening balance

Add: Additions during the year

Lrss: Adiustnmb made during the year

08,fl) Investrnents

i) Fixed deposib with banks & other financial institutions

(maturity period of which is more than 3 months )

ii) Shares of Listed Companies - as at fair value through Profit or Loss

account (Note-8.01)

.... Current account balance with brokerage howe (City Bank Capital Resources
ili) na.)

12,652,858

76,4n,5M

70,910,657
79,n3,939

29,In,%2 n,e,595
175,567,8.7s1 (1&61,738)
73J,68'N7 1L652,858

4,973,484,0U

n,579333

428,795

3,550,528,003

79A65,443

423368,

08.01 Shares of listed companies - as at fair value through profit or loss account

4,W5A92,7d2

3,M40N
4,990,0N
7,745,333
5,802,000

3,570,416,814

Active Fine Chemicals Ltd.
Dhaka Electric Supply Company Ltd

Jamuna Oil Company Ltd
Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd.

Cash and cash equivalents

(a) Cash in hand

(b) Cash at banks
In current Accounts

Lr STD account

FDRs wittr banks & other financial institutions
(Maturity period of which is 03 months or less ) note 09.01

60,000 3,w,69
100,000 5,722,%0
3739 I,mzA3B
20,000 4,936,%r

(n,6fe)
(n2,850)

Q67,r00)
865,639

2113tr.s3 Trs?9s33 __!15?m9L

Fair Value represents quoted price on 30 June 2017 of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

7,W3e5

59"888,255
76/,M2A7s

15,496,583

23,012,898

754,591,749
178,U2,7U

25,261,,895

A7.347.709 381,7W,T26

09.01Fi,eddePosibwithbanks,mafurityperiodsofwhichare3monthsorless"ffi:

varying interest rates of 3% to 5% per annum, categorised as cash equivalents are:

Bank Name Amount(Ik.) Interestrat€
Per annum

Maturitv date

Habib Bank Ltd.
The City Bank Ltd.
BankAl-Falah Ltd.

10,000,000 5% t6-08-2077
4,0n,852 3% 28-08-2017
r,418,731 4.75% 0&,07-2017

r5496,fi3

22

refer to rclicy note 1.25(i) Financial instrumenb - invesbnents

Particulars Qty of Shares Cost Fair Value
Fair Value

Gairy'(Loss)

Total Taka
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10.00 Share Capital
a. Authorized Capital

200,000,000 (2016:20Q000,000) Ordinary shares of Tk.10 each

b. Issued. Subscribed and Paid Up Capital
7,948,M0 Ordnary shares of

i. Tk.10 each fully paid up in cash

ii. 2,054,720 Ordinary shares of

Tk.10 each issued on herger

iii. 789,y36,@6 (2076 :780,415,197) Ordinary Shares Tk. 10 each issued

as Bonus Shares

199,938,886 Ordinary shares of Tk.10 each

b.i Ordinary Share Capital paid up in cash

450,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10 each
tully paid up in cash in 1979 & 1980

450,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10 each

fully paid up in cash in 1984

1,35O000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10 each

right issue at 1 : 1. in 1994

79,570 Ordinary shares of Tk.100 each along with premium of

6,.ii 2,054,720 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10 each issued in 2fi)8 to the

shareholders of erstwhile Tripti Industries Ltd. upon

amalgamation with the company.

Tk.1025/- per share (as right at 1:1 ratio) in 1995
which of present face value of Tk.10.00 each total to 79i700 Shares

490'237 ordinary shares of rk.100/- each along with premium of rk.100/- 49,0?37N 49,023,2w
(as right at 1:1 ratio) in 1998 which of present face value of
Tk.10.0G each totals to 4,902,370 Shares.

b.iii Bonus Share Capital

450,000 Bonus Shares ofTk.1O each 4,500,000 4,500,000
Issued from retained earnings at 2 : 1 in 1988.

2,7n,W Bonus Shares of Tk.10 each 27,0@,W Z7,ffi,Offi
Issued from retained earnings at 7 : 7 in'1994.

2,065,230 Bonus Shares of Tk.10 each 2O,6S2pm 20,652,}00
Issued from share premium at 3 : 1 in 196.

413O460 Bonus Shares of Tk.10 each 47,204'100 41,,gM,600

TJ&J-'"-I? I | 3GI""-15-l

2000,000,m0 4000,000,m0

79,480,7W 79,480,7ffi

20,547,200 20,54'/,200

1.,89,360960 7,8M,757,970

1,999,388,8@ 7,9U,179,870

4500,0{n 4,500,000

4,500,000 4500,000

13,s00,000 13,500,000

7,957,000 7,957,000

79,480,7N 79.480.7N

20,il7,200 20,547,2m

20,3r720'J m,il7,zn



Issued from share premium at 2 : 1, n1997.

3,869,6n Bonus Shares of Tk.10 each

Issued from share premium at 5 : 1 in 20@.

11,609,080 Bonus Shares of Tk.10 each

Issued from share prernium and retained eamings at 2:1 in 2010.

17,473,625 Bonus Shares of Tk.10/- each

issued from retained eaming at 2:1 in 2011.

26,120,437 Ronvs Shares ofT!.10/- each
issued from retained eaming at 2:l in 2012.

39,180,656 Bonus Shares of Tk.10/- each
issued from retained eaming at 2:1 n 2013.

47,139,688 Bonus Shares of Tk.t0l- each
issued from retained eaming at l0 :3.5 in 2014.

31,,736,337 Bonus Shares of Tk.10/- each
issued from retained eaming at 5:1 in 20L5.

9,520,89 Bonus shares of Tk.10/- each
issued from retained eaming at 20:l in 201.6.

Composition of share holdings

Directors and Sponsors
Institutions
Foreign Investors
General Public

57,827,413
24,550,190
84,547,427

7,8993ffi,9ffi
:::-!=

1,EU,t57,970

28.92
12.28
42.49
16.31

28.92
19.22
39.07
12.79

r9,9N,E86 100.00

The distribution schedule showing the number of shareholders and their share-holdings in percentage has
been disclosed below as a requirement of Listing Regulation of Dhaka and Chiftagong Stock Exchanges.

No. of No. of Holdings
Range of Holdings
Less than 500 shares
500 to 5000 shares
5001 lo 10000 shares
10001 to 20000 shares
20001 to 30000 shares
30001 to 40000 shares
40001 to 50000 shares
50001 to 100000 shares
100001 to 1000000 shares
Over 1000000 shares

Shareholden Shares %

69 19,438,326
31 163,593,003

8,129
3,683

289
131
59
38
't3

48

1,112,304
5,409,594
2,034,234
1,815,607
1,413,605
1 ,311 ,987

574,206
3,236,020

0.55
2.70
1.02
0.91
0.71
0.66
0.29
1.62
9.72

81.82
100.00

@
fto.J-il-lfl| 3cJun-161

38,696,gffi

116,(B0,800

174,736,250

261.,204,370

397,806,560

417,396,880

377,363,31,0

95,2M,990

38,696,900

116,090,800

174,136,250

261.,204,370

391,806,560

411.,396,880

317,363,31,0

lX{une-l7 3(lJune-r6
No. of shares o/o No. of shares %

55,073,733
36,595,963
74,394,171
24,354J20

12A90 799,93E,885



I Amount in Taka I
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Market hice
share of the Company are listred in the Dhaka and chittagong stock Exchanges and quoted at Tk.27g.50 per
share (2015 : Tk'345.30) and Tk'276.70 per share (201.6 : Tk.34s.20) in the Dhaka and Chittagong stock
Exchanges respectively on 30 June 2017.

Non-resident Share Hotders
Particulars of non-resident shareholdets as on 30 June 2017 areas follows :
Particulars
REGENT MOGHUL FUND LTD.
IS HIMALAYAN FUND NV
WI CARR (FAR EAST) LTD.
uBs sEcuRtTtEs (EASTAStA) LTD.
MIDLAND BANK INT'L FINANCE CORP. LTD
LIOYDS BANK PLC
PICTET LUX A/C KFFCFE
S C B S G A / C R W C F M E M F

SCB MU A/C ANICCA MF LP
PICTET LUX A/C LGIOMF
SSBT A/C MSIF tNC. EMBNP
HBFS AC ARISAIG TNDIA FUND L
PICTET LUX A/C KFFCF
JPMCB NA A/C THE WTLTWT
NFM ENERGY LTMITED
DB AG LONDON.GLBL MKTS EQTS
BNYM AC FLORIDA RETIREMENT SYS
BNYMSANVMOPUBEMP RTMASS NMX
MORGAN STANLEY AND CO INTL PLC
BNYM EATON VANCE TR CO COM TR
BNYM EATON VANCE TR CO CLTV IV
ABERDEEN GLBL FRNTR MRKTS EOTY
BNYIVI AAF PENNSYLVANIA PSERS
BNYM GHI HOLDINGS MAURITUS
BP2S LU ARISTEA SICAV NEW FEF
HSBCPLC EFG-HERMES UCITS UMB
NEWEOGE FINANCIAL HK LTD
SSBT FOR SSB LUX Morgan Stante
SSBT l/C P EM Fund
SSBT A/C Param Tax-Managed EMF
SSBT A/C TRST (Fund No.:TRAB)
JPMCB NA Fr JPM LUX A/C MSIF
SSBT A/C M.S.F.E.M.Fund, Inc
NTC A/C HARDING LOEVNER FEMP
SSBT A/C RIIF PLC (JYFV)
SSBT /q/C RllF PLC (JYFW)
SSBT FR SS LX I/C GSFGSSMN1 lEP
JPMCB NAA/C GST-GSN.11E FUNO
SSBT '/C WA FRN EM S C F

FoIiqEO ID
96

1215

6263

6660

700.1

7946
1 60 1 6700s8688552

1601670060552639

1601670060724866

1601670062083317

1601670062465699

1501620058579738

1601670058688536

1601670062508121

120520p/052717426

1601620015600831

1601620020529694

1601620033285299

1601620043385440

160162095001481

160162095005635

160'1620045767914

1 60 1 620054004466

1601620059236671

16016200615.12575

1601620062018351

1601670000542256

1601670014803863

1601670016201692

1601670016202702

1601670018758253

1601670030710793

1601670032351598

1601670033089787

1601670036865556

1 60 1 670036869827
1601670A42631271

1601670042903716

16016700/,4814247

No. orihres
8,860

2,227

6,210

405

4,917

2.

3,019,403

168,000

3,341,86:t

279,7W

19,ff)8

15,7U,763

23,055,952

1,756,007

2,0N

1,119,291

160,000

13,590

1,078,476

u,739

405,982

250,000

140,932

10,930

9,856

185,730

11,879

3,631,018

607,819

351,256

159,078

499,s97

3,733,22E

1,928,4E9

378,724

142,OOO

690,847

179,585

1,574,862

2 5



SSBTA/C IS MS 1OO ETF
NTC F NTFS A/C THE HLFME
SSBT I/C ABE INS CO F,LL
JPMCB NA I/C KLPI.
BBH A/C MEAF.
JPMCB NAI/C FIMM, INC.
RBC ISB A/C CS I FM FUND
B8H r'UC GPEMOF

JPMCBNAFORJPM LUX A/CTRPFSFMEF
SSBT I/C FEETPLC

JPMCB NA /a/C T.RPIFMEE
SSBT A/C FEMETT
BBH FOR SE8 A/C EC-EC GMF
JPMCB NA A/C CGFMF
SSBTA/C FIDELITY FEMF
EATON VANCE PARAMETRIC EM FUND
CLSA GLOBAL MARKETS PTE LTD
GOVERNMENT OF NORWAY
VICTORYCAP INTL COLL INV TR

160167004515741 1
160167004549691 1
1601670045528963
'1601670048185549

1601670048385557

160167@52555595

1601670053468198

1601670053849721

160't 670053880589

1 601 6700538848 1 7
1601670054453489

1601670055572468

1601670057129205

1601670057331650

1601670060620623

16043@050277626

1 604300054 I 34389

1604300059169109

1604300062549977

995,942

53,700

270,000

97,749

757,426

4,U2

608,000

272,639

?o7,o34
1,530,941

58,80E

38,700

152,494

60,464

55,078

150,698

9,613,902

5,272,490

19,683---wF

11.00 Long.l erm Loan (Secured)

United Commercial Bank Ltd

Union Capital Ltd.

The City Bank Ltd.

Total Term Loan

Less : Current portion of long term loan being payable withh 1 year

United Commercial Bank Ltd

Union Capital Ltd.

The Cily Bank Ltd.
Long l erm Loan - uurent Portion
Long Term Loan - Non - Curent portion

11 .01 Loan from United Commercial Bank Ltd (UCBL) - Term Loan
The loan balance has been arrived as at follows :

Opening balance at 01 July
Received during the year

Repayrnenb made during the year
Closing balance at 30 fune

Prevailing inhrest rates on the said loan at dilferent periods are as follows:

' 28-12-2074 to 30-0G2015 @ 11,.50% per annum

. 01-11-2015 to 30-11-2015 @ 11% per annum

' 07-72-2075 to 28-02-201.6 @ 70.50 per annum

' 01,-12-2015 to 28-02-2076 @ 10.50 per annum

( note # 11 .01 )

( note # 11 .02 )

( note # 11 .03 )

313,242,561

935,03s

6,n4,065

330,503,460

2,602,458

320,95'-,ffi\ 333,105,918

776,t4E,4412 7%,749,676

330,503,460

7q7,56r,583

477,374,272

9't,553,996

528,065,043

(274,822,4821
313,242,567

508,928,208

(-r78,424,748\
330J03160



fscj""-1? I f3ej-r-'-16 I
. 014!2015 to 30-1.1-2016 @ 10% per armum.

' from 01-12-2016 onward @8.50% per annum

. The loans are repayablg along wilh interest thereon, in monthly equal instalmmb.

Security

Term Loans frorr United Commercial Bank Ltd. and The City Bank Ltd., are secured against pari passue charge,
of 490 decimal land of the company.

1.1 .02 Loan from Union Capital Ltd,

The loan balance has been arrived as at follows :

2,ffi2,458 5,4il,527

2,602,458 s,454,5/7
(1,,667,423) (2,852,069)

93s,03s 2,60,4458

This loan" initially received in August 2014 in the aggregate sum of Tk 4,769,521beadng interest @ 15.50 % per annum, is

due for repaymmt along with interest thereo& in monthly instaknents commencing from December 2014 to December 2017 .

11 .03 Loans from The City Bank Ltd. - Term Loan

During the year under review, the corrpany received loans from the bank in the aggregate sum of Tk 6,n4,065
against sanctioned lirnit of Tk 25.00 crore at an interest rate of 8.50% per armum.

As regard to security, refer to note - 11.01

12fl) Lease Finance

(i) This represents lease obligation for acquisition of lease hold asseb and classified as under :

2fJl7 2016
Principal(Tk.) Interest(Tk. Principal(Tk.) Interest(Tk.)

Classified as lease finance - Current portion

Due within one year

Classified as leaee finence - Non - Current portion

Due after one year but within five years

Due after five years

s' 2,fi3 4428,446 ss,4r2,28 -_--J,!22&-

(ii) OUigation of inbrest of Tt 4,428,446 ( 2016: Tk. 7,4n,$31as stated above represenb interest amount payable to
the lessors from 01 luly 2077 up to maturity of the leases, in terms of 'Repayment Schedules' as agreed between
the lessors and the company.

(iii) L,ease obligation at year-end in the aggregate sum of Tk. 4O382,503 (2016:Tk .55412,268) as stated above is due to:

Inrcmational Leasing & Financial Services Ltd. 3,201'7U 77,113,723

National Finance Ltd. n,50f,687 78,372,716

Union Capital Ltd. 8,296,191, 19,601,,972

People's Leasing & Financial Services Ltd. ( adjustable with lease deposits ) 383,841 383,857

Opening balance

Received during the year

Repayments made during the year

Closing balance

25A7O,8tl 3,083,n5 35,151,188 6,t1t,294

14,971,692 1,U4,671 79,267,ffio 7,%7,739

74,971,6E2 7,34,671 19,257,080 1.,367,739

27

40,382"503 55,4rL268
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I

(iv) The above obligation of Tk. 40,382,503 ( 2016 : Tk 55,412,268 ) has been arrived at as follows:
Opening Balance at 01 JuIy
Additions during the year

L,ess: Obligation liquidated during the year
Closing Balance at 30 June

55,412,268 83,766,944
23,957,969 4,870,N0
79370,237 88,636,944
(38,987,7U) (33,224,676)

_--_4,94Eqr_ ___89!!2268
(v) The net carrying amounts of the related assets acquired under lease finances are as follows and have been

disclosed in Annex-A to the accounb:
Plant & Machinery
Transport & Vehicles

86,870474 83,ffi,%7

55,727,877
31,748,663

69,862,367
13,8&,006

2 8



13.fi1 Deferred Tax Liability

This has been calculated as under, bas€d on the deductible/taxable temporary difference arising from the difference between the
carrying amounts of the assets or liablities and their tax bases in accordance with the provision of BAS 12 : Income Taxes

Defened tax relating to items of
profit or loss

Prop€fty, plant & equipment
(Depreciable items)

Provision for gratuity

Net taxable temporary difference

Applicable tax rate

7,694,037,783 7,220,895,293

(42,327,426)

201G2Ur7

Cerrying
lmount on

rcportint dete
Tex Beac

T.nble
temponry
differencc

/(Deductible
lemporrry
diffcrence)

2m5-7fit5

Carrying emount
on repofting drte

Tex Bese

Taxabl€
temporary
difference

/(Deductible
tempor[y
difference)

1.,505,879,544 7,0n,ffi4,887 428,274,663

(s3,202,270) - (53,202,2t0)

473,742490

(4L327,426)

7,657,770,357 7,?20395,n3 4n3$,M4 7,452,6n 334 7,077,ffi4,887 375,072,453

25%25%
Deferred tax liability relating itenB of profit
or loss at the end of the year (a)

Deferred tax liability relating items of profit
or loss at the beginning of the year

Deferred tax income/(expense ) recognized in profit or loss

107,703,766

93,768,713

(13,93s,6s3)

tu7:703,766

93,768,773

94,673,26

905,155

25%

93,768)13

Deferred tax asseb relating to items directly recognized in other comprehensive
income

Gain / (loss) dirrtly recognized in other comprehensive income

Applicable tax rate 25%

Deferred tax liability / (assets) relating to itens
directly recognized in other comprehensive income at the end of the year

Deferred tar liability (assets) relating to items direcily recognized in
otherc comPPhensrve rncome at tne begnnmg or me year (D,

Net deferrcd t.x (asset6) / li.bility (r+b)



rEF
I
i

f- ,s1frr6i67
I tzopu,soz I

3q,%7,276

f-rosrrq-rosl
I E31e,108 |
I s8,6f,6,67o I

275,825,883
788,240342
847,997,501

7,967,088

debts of the company.
* Secured Overdraft ( SOD ) frorn Habib bank Ltd is secured against pledge & lien of fixed deposits of the company

for an aggregate face value otTk 424.50 million with the bank.

The SOD is valid upto 31 December 2017 and bears interest @ 6.65% per annum.

The liability of the company on overdran lith the bank has subsequently been liquidaed.

15.00 Interest Payable 406227 116,426

This represents provision for outstanding interest for the month of June 2017 on loan balances due to United Commercial
Bank Ltd., which has subsequently been paid

15.fi) Creditors for Goods
This r€presents amounts due to various suppliers of raw and packing
and stores materials, the ageing of which liability is as follows

14.00 Short term loan and overdraft
Secured :
From banking companies

United Commercial Bank Ltd.
;' Loan on Trust Receipt ( LTR )

Ofhhore banking

The City Bank Ltd.
Loan on Trust Receipt ( ltn )
Short Term Loan ( STL )
Offshore banking

SOD : Habib Bank Ltd

Unsecured:
Loan hom Directors
Loan from Others

14 .01 t Short term loans in the natue of Trust Receipt, Offshore Banking, etc.

Bank Ltd. are secured against creation of pari passu charges on lhe

Period exceeding six months
Period below six months

17.fi) Creditors for Serviceg
This represenb amounts due to various service providers (e.9.. Land

lord for Head Office premises, Security Guard providers, Ad firm,
Fuel suppliers etc.) the ageing of which liability is as follows

Period exceeding six months
Period below six months

18.00 Accrued Expenses
Represent provision for the following expenses :
Audit fees
Directors' remuneration & allowances
Directors' board meeting attendance fees
Salaries, wages & allowances
Utility bills

529203,787 578,E2r,r48

8{8,m4 8r9,062
14,932,533 7,462,692

__EI E0,s37._ ________!&29!_

Tk 7m236
Tk 528,4E3J51

17,638,677
567,182,537

TK
TK

800,000
1,585,000

n8,s00
50A29,786
4,762,627

600,000

675,750
40,765,004
4,739,957

l-1q"'-1-l 3cl'"-1d 
_l

88,629,299

170,599,674

30,190,555

39,024,945

209,724,679

7,967,088
2,474,576 2A74,675

845.439265 214.766383

from United Commercial Bank Ltd. and The City

plani, machinery & equipments and stock & book



Marketing expenses
Transport bills
Sundry experses

Ageing of the above liability is as under :

Period exceeding six months
Period below six rronths

20.00 Liabilities for Other Finance
. Tax deducted at source
. VAT deducted at source
. Govemment lrvy (Surcharges) payable
. Debenture redemption money payable (I'IL)
. Security deposits
. Other payables on account of employees
. Sales proceeds of fraction shares
. Unclaimed share warrant (fraction shares) (IIL)
. Others on leased assets
. Expenses under a project of Bangladesh Employeers, Federation

21,fi) Provision for taxlrion
Represents :
Provision for the assessment year 2015-2016.

Provision for the assessmen t year 207G2017 .
Provision for the assessmentyear 2017-201g.

This has been arrived at as follows :

Opening balance at 0t July
Add : Provision nude during the year :

for the assessmentyear 2075-201G

for the assessmentyear 2076-2077

for the assessmen t yeat 2017-ZO7g

Less : Payments made during the year against assessment year 2015-2016

22.fi) Unclaimed dividend

Years wise break up of the above is as follows:

7945
7997
2002
2003

196,432
729,157
276,525

84,500

236384

37,623,570
4,r7437s
7,993,529

6n,947
6,996,635

12,994,799
6,O43,703

35,343
302,000

53,876,000 64,84r,mr

580,177,076

557,965,979

388,485,302

580,777,076

t,t3E,136,995

96E,65537E

968,656,378

3EE,485,302

5E0,17t,076

580,17t,076

580,t71,o76

tTeF"-llT-loil;_-l

58,898,A27 46,502,A89
::::!::r:

Tk. 216,SZS 720,02s
Tk. 5E,6E1J02 45,7E2,064

58,898,027 45,502n89:
19.fl) Advance against sales: Tk. I3t,6tg,27g (20t6tTk 357 )441211

This rePresenb advances received from distributors within 30 June 2017, against order ptaced by them, which
liability has subsequently been liquidated .

19,086,772
2,357i84
7,993,529

677,947
8,086,s39

12,994,799
5,580,557

35,343
302,000

1,701,530

r,'u,zs'Ao3
(396,11E,08)

968,656378

r,138,136,995

116,888
882,958

1,074,618
902,647

968,656,378

115,888
886,828

7,O78,748
927,297

s65599,08



2004
2005

2006

20f7
2008

2co9
2010
2077
2072
2073
2074
2075
2076

In respect of erstwhile Tripti Industries Ltd (19g8 to 2(X)2)

22 .01 This has been arrived at as follows :
C)pcning balance at 01 july
Add : Net dividcnd for the ycar 2016

Less : paid during the year
Closing balance at 30 June

Workers Profit Participation and Welfare Funds-Note.23.01
Contributory Provident Fund - Notc-23.02
Cratuity Fund-Note-23.03

23.01 Workcrs' Profit Participation & Welfarc Funds

Opening balance at 01 July
Add : During the year :

Contribution to the Funds for the vear
Interest for the year

Less : Paid to the Funds during tlre year
Closing balance at 30 June

(ii) Contribution to the Workers' Profit Participation & Welfare Funds

for the year under review to bc allocated to :

C)lv nrpic Industrios Ltrl. Workcrs' l,rof it Participation Fund (80%)

Olynrpic lndustries Ltd. Workcrs'Welfare Fund (10%)

Bangladesh Workcrs' Welfar.c Fotrndatior.r Fund (10%)

831,518
781,797

7370,402
564,337

3,342,353.
7,492,5n

2266,768

2,6K,666
5,092,098

5,972,754
74,093,057
26,373,060
42,578,277

1330,456

853,200

800373
7,336,364

583,667
3370,476
7570,569

2,287f/d
2,772,7M

1134,818
6,U6,n8

74,276,U2

77,026,924

7330,456

117,632,675 70'x94,80

70tr94,750 43;797,02s
6s82O3283 47222r,084
728398,033 456,0r2,r09

(675,755858) (38s.E17ps9)
717,632575 70.794.750

22 02 The above figure represents the dividend for which the warrants are elther lying with the sharehotders and have
not been presented as yet by them to the bank for encashment or have been retumed to the company undelivered
due to change of address of those shareholders and their new address have not yet been communicated to the
comPany. Under instruction frorn SEC, press advertisemmts were made to collect the past dividend warrants but
many shareholders are yet to tum up to collect their r€spective warrants.

2i1.00 Employee benefitobligations
Thesc cornprise :

30918s30s
669,89

42,327,426

265,075,252
5,8U

53,202210

These represent obligation due to Workers' Profit Participation & Welfare Funds and Bangladesh Workers'
Welfare Foundation Fund and the amount has been arrived at as follows:

352,487,990 378,2U,296

252,fi5,756

710,246,458

7%,939,056
389,M,Ar2

(124369,560)
265,075252

265,075,252

l-l11,rsffil
| 43,578,7e5 |

7il;778,A53
$9n3315
(11080E 010)
309t8!t3)5

88,917,474

77,773,927

17,773,927

71r,r39268

88,797,766

17,024,&6

77,024,646

rr0,24645E



2,272

JJ

(a) Workers' Profit Participation Fund of the company
(b) Workers' Welfare Fund of the cornpany
( c ) Bangladesh Workers' Welfare Foundation Fund

80%

10%

10%

7360,46s

271,,7M

496,9ffi

7,220,787

243,096

524,637

80%

70%

LO%

6,834 568,22s

1,987,97

1887,974

3,975,828

4,544,053

(4,s37,219)

6,834

In terms of the provision of Section 234(1) (b) of Bangladesh Labour Act 2006 (as amended in 2013), the amounts
under (a) & (b) above are due for payment to the Workers'Profit Participation & Welfare Funds within 9 months
from the closc of the company's accounting period. However, there is proVision of utilization of the Fund's money by
the comprany qn payrnent of due interest as specified in the Act.

The amount under ( c ) above shall be paid by the company to the Workers' Welfare Foundation Fund, as formed
under thc provision of the Bangladesh Workers' Welfare Foundation Act 2005.

, llangladesh Workers' Welfare Foundation Fund has been established under Section 14 of Bangladesh Workers
Wclfarc Foundation Act 2005.

23.02 Defined benefit Plan: Contributory provident Fund

The cornpany operates a contributory Provident Fund for its eligible employees. The Fund is administered by a
Board of Trustees and funded by the equal conhibution from the employeei as well as the company. The rate of such
contribution, as existing, is 8% of the basic pay of the member to the Fund. The fund is recognized by the National
Board of Revenue, Govemment of the people's Republic of Bangladesh.

This has been arrived at as follows:

Opening balance at 01 July
Add : Contribution to the Funcl tluring, the ycar

Enrployce5' c1t.1ai6rat.r.l

Company's contribution (23.02.1)

[.ess : Paid during the year to the Furrd

2;1.02.1 Company's contribution to the Fund during the year has been charged to :

I 2,72e,7291
t l
| 2,729,1291

4,258,88

4,265,W2
(3Jet833)

569,89

Ad ministrative expenses

ftlling & distribution expenses

Factory overhead

23.03 Defined Benefit Plan: Gratuitv Fund

Service
Up to 6 rnonths
6 months to 10 years

(Note-25.00)

(Note-27.00)

(Note-25.03)

2729,729 7,987,974

( i ) .f1," 
.,'lt,l),ty,maintirins a gratuitv schctnc arrd provision is made annually for the employees. Gratuity provision at' ' tlrc ul(l ot circlr ycar is cletcrrlirretl orr tlrt' iollowing basis:

I Basis of nrnwisinn I

Nil

1 (one) time of last months' basic pay multiplied by year (s) of service

@
f3GI"-1? ll-TeF"-ri I

(iii) Nurnber of beneficiaries entitlcd to the Fund for the year under review is as follows:

Male 2,43s

Femalc 30

(iv) Workers' Profit Participation & Welfare Funds.
As required by law, the company provides 5% of.its net profit for each year before charging such expenses.
Such contribution to be allocated and payable to in p€rcentage term is as follows:

33



More than 10 vears 1.5 (one & hal$ times of last month's basic pay
multiplied by year (s) of service

A Fund, namely, Olympic Industries Ltd.'s Employees' Gratuity Fund established on 28 October 2015, in
accordance with Part-C of First *hedule of the lncome Tax Ordinance 1984, has been accorded due recognition by
the National Board of Revenue, Govemment of the People's Republic of Bangladesh.

The Fund is administered by a Board of Trustees.
( ii ) Obligation to the Gratuity Fund at30 June 2017 is arrived at as follows:

Opening balance at 01 July
Add: Obligation as provided during the year and

Charged to:

Factory overhead

Administsative expenses

Selling & distribution expenses

f 3eI'--1?ll--E-'-16-l

s3,202,270

66,&7,273

58,014,294

13,599,(B8

738,254,545

(Note.2s.03)

(NoF26.(x))

(Note-27.00)

83,098/sl

$0,n7,02:;)

138,254,545

(8s,0s2"335)Less: Paid by the Company during the year to the Fund

Closing baiance at 30 June 42,327426 53202,210

29,E96241
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Amount in Taka

24.fi1 Revenue (Net of VAT)

Continuing Units

Discontinued Unit

25.00 Cost of goods sold

Continuing Operations

Discontinued Operation

Battery Unit (Pcs)

Biscuit & Conf. Unit (MT)

Ball Point Pen Unit (Pcs)

Turnover comprises :

Domestic sales

Export sales (468,325.74 Kg biscuit &

conlectionery items at USg 727 ,174 .75 )

Q076:297,438.34 Kg at US$ 484,467 .82\ Note:41

49,580,5't4 361A47,280

80,289.2't 10,929,770,261,

n,2n,s57,541

r1290,5s7Sqr

11233,000,763

57,556,n8

| 20l$2m7 | 2015-2|016

48,873,812 357,734,673

80,156.68 10,607,908,2&

r0,965,U2,8n

20,055,678 69,479,218

l1,03/',szt,@s

10,996,589,788

37,932,307

7,523,115,1,47 7,274,288,71,6

- 58,027,099

7,523,115,147 7,332,3r5,E15

77,2n,557,547 70,965,M2,8n
- 69,479,278

r1290,557,ilr ttp3i',SZZ,ag'

For the

2017 | 2016

Qty.FcVTrlt) Value (fk.) Qg.(Pcilvrt) Value [Ik.)

rr290,s57,sn 71.034,5Y2,O95

Domestic sales include Tk.88,0E0 (2016:Tk.305,000) being sales to associated undertakings (note - 33)

Continuing Operations:

Work-in-process (Opening)

Material Consumed (Note - 5.01)

Stores Consumed (Note - 25.02)

Factory Overhead (Note - 5.03)

Depreciation

Work-in-process (Closing)

Coet of Goods Manufactured

Finished Goods (Opening)

Finished Goods (Closing)

7,897,555

6,586,976,535

707,030,909

6%,n9,899

243,509,670

(71,,345,71n

4,902,150

5,2@,606,797

74,4@,969

670,473,86

226,897,W7

(7,8e1,55s)

7,627,802,791 72293E9,228

27,O77,237

(-t?5,758,881)

65,970/25

(21,071,8n
7,274288,716

::E--::-

7,523,115,147



Discontinued Operation:

Work-in-process (Opening)
Material Consumed (Note - 25.01)
Stores Consumed (Note - 5.02)
Factory Overhead (Note - 25.03)
Depreciation
Work-in-process (Closing)
Cost of Goods Manufactured

Finished Goods (Opening)
Firrishcd Goods (Closirrg)

Finished Goods

Opening Stock :
Battery

Biscuits

Candy

Closing Stock:
Battery
Biscuits
Candy

Materials Consumed

Continuing Operations:
Opcning Stock
Purchases during the year
Closing Stock

Discontinued Operation:
Opening Stock
Purchases during the year
Closing Stock

Stores Consumed

Continuing Operations:
Opening Stock
Purchases during tlre year
Closirrg Stock

47,245,736
7,990,280
6,994,m
2,758,947

52,989,19

5,037,965

____________..:_ _____$_nr?m9_
M. Unit Value Takaaty

7,456,992
755.27

75.96

7,033392
7,n9.89

68.n

Pcs
MT

MT

Pcs
MT
MT

407,799,956
6,78f,698,M7
(602,987,862)

6^5E5.9r6535

5,864,550
13,720,793

2,086,494

21,071237

5,112,055
708,380,970
72,2Q5,856

125,758,88r

400,477,324
6,267,33s,429
(407,799,956)

__s@,60!u_

35,062p74
6,182,822

41245,136

47,759,422
108"513,619
(49,242,132)

36,685,044
85,475347

(47,759,422)

36
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Discontinued Operatioru

Opening Stock
Purchases during the year

Closing Stock

Factory overhead

Wages & salaries

Company's contribution to provident fund (note23.02(1))

Bonus

Gratuity

Group insurance

Repairs & maintenance

Rent, rates, taxes & fees

Insurance

Power & fuel

Vehicles repair & maintenance

Printing & stationery

Postage telephone & telegram

Travelling & conveyance

Subs. newspaper & periodicals

Entertainment

Legal fees

Factory maintenance expens€s

Transport & carriage

Medical expenses

(note23.03(ii))

. Staff food

Donation

Technician expenses

Labour handling charge

Advertisement

Researcltr training & development

Amortization of intangible asset - Software (ERP) (note-0a.00)

Allocated to :

Continuing operations

Discontinued operations

f--rnclztll--1 f ,o1s-m16

7,990,280

1.990280

422,246,297

496,960

. 2E344,733

rs:762262
1,472,715

38,593,9E

6,rs6Ar8

71,675,862

93,379,763

5,898,647

3,986,O42

458,602

5,76,0E3

73,842

225,517

196,55s

5,724,902

30,306,E03

2392,909

5,s67407

207,4m

2379,46s

5,973,650

268,500

2,955,568

2,750,95s

368,026,874

524,637

n,795,895

66,e7,273

60d,9@

25475,604

7,267,294

73,086,474

7r,977,348

5,066,827

4,036,444

400,774

4,080,375

79,785

286,807

196,971

5,00 ,479

60,944,263

889,475

6,565,092

329,W0

677,057

5,019,300

125,000

292,9n

2,t50,955

-92!P8ee I

693,799,899

6n,468,63

670,473,66

6994,m
693,7$,899 6n,46,8,s?

5 t
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@7 l- ,olsrol5

Adminbhative expenseo
Salaries & allowances
Company's Contribution to Provident Fund (note-23.2 (1))
Bonus
Gratuity (noie-23.03 (iD)

Repairs & maintenance
Rent
Rates & hxes
Electricity, gas ft water
Vehicles repairs & maintenance
Petrol, oil & lubricant
Printing & stationery
Postages, telephone & telegram
Travelling & conveyance
Subs. newspaper & periodicals
Entertainment
Audit fees
Legal & consultancy fees
Directors' remuneration & allowarrces (induding house accommodation

ft.1,20,0-900 (2016; Tt.L2Om,mO (noE:33.01 )

Directoy's Board meeting atbndance fees ( notes : 26.01 & 33 ( viii ))
Office maintenances expenses
Donation
Medical exxnses
Advertisement
Annual General Meeting expenses
Amortization of intangible asset - Software (ERP) (note04.00)

Allocated to :
Continuing operations
Dirontined operations

146,898,966
736046s
8,836352

70,4@,742
2,876,740

77,273,45' 423,779
2,674,536
6,067,942
5AM,730
7,724,604
5,051,991

19,8n,rcs
4965455

376,206
800,000

4,732,946
43388/10

702,750
7,054,743

422,300
110,000

3,660,733
2,230,O74

174,894,578
7220,787

10,998,877
5E,074,294
Bpn,08o
70,556,076

666,558
7,974,389
7,865,587
6,452,987
1,005,183
5188,650

79,489A09
2,901,76

384,870
600,000

5,727,658
45,76730E

770,250
70,958,768
2008,800

20,453
3,590,885
2,732,263

2q2.089,909 327,776,747

292,089,909 3?5,7r2,89n
2,053,857

xr2.089,98 3n.776.747

26.01 Break up of Directors' board meeting attendance fees is as follows:

Name of Directors Poeition Meeting
held Attended

Anount in
Taka

Mr. Mohammad Bhai

Mr. Mubarak Ali

Mr. Aziz Mohamnad Bhai

Mrs. Safinaz Bhai

Mr.MunirAli

Mr.Sharif M Afzal Hossain

Mrs. Noorbanu Virji

Mrs.Begum Sakwat Banu

Chairman

Maruging Drector

Director

Directot

Dir€ctor

Independent Director (Rrtired)

IndeFndent Directot

lndep€ndent Dir€ctor

(nore-23.03 (ii))

33

M

11

1.7

u
M

u
u
44

15

&
29

376,752,926
277,704

23,280,556
3,724,837

24,750

33,000

21,7s0

8,250

72,750

2,25Q
r02,750

xt5,554,022
243,096

28,289,027
r3,599,038

27.fi1 Selling Expenoee
Salaries & allowances
Company's contribution to Provident Fund (note23.02 (1))
Bonus
Gratuity
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Repairs & maintenance
Rent
Rates, taxes & fees
Group insurance
Electricity, gas & water
Vehicle repairs & mainbnance
Petrol, oil & lubricant
Printing & stationery
Postage, telephone & telegram
Travelling & conveyance
Subscription newspaper & periodical
Entertainment
kgal fees
Office maintenances exper$es
Sales promotion
Transport / Carriage
Medical expenses
Advertisement
Research, training & development
Export expenses
Amortization of intangible asset - Software @RP) (note4.00)

Allocated to :
Cgntinuing operations
Discontinued operatioru

26.J0 Finance cost

Bank charges
Interest (Note : 28.01 )

Finance cost allocated to :
Continuing operations

' Discontinued operations

28.01 Interest
Interest on Term Loan with banks & other financial irutitutions

United commercial Banl Ltd.
Union Capital Ltd.
The City Bank Ltd
International Leasing & Financial Services Ltd.

Interest on LIM, LTR, STL, Offshore Banking with banks
Interest on overdraft with Habib Bank Ltd
Interest on balance with WPP Funds
Finance charge for leases

13?,2222.891 125657L864

75630s
4,635,639

373,482
1,019,089
7,783,582
2,424,E35
1.,637,737

72,845A83
't,753,020

796,r27386
15,831

468333
103,500

7379,799
289,796,093
349,618243

94,A42
87,Tm,466

25,2N
4,652,273
2,150955

r2s6,5r2,8il

7,248,&7,797
7911,673

7182A,767 90200J10

4,764,94
714,069,773
17E234,767

rr8,234,767

37,96948O
8,676,435

43,578,795
7316,094-n4$rnr

2,670,724
87,590,186

___292ootfl_

E9,632367
567,949

zossz,i)a
71,643,7M

-759qr8r

f-2orc2o1?1 f ,tng-i2o16

1,tr70,210
8,186,859

l,t,t,$59

991,O72
7AU,69s
3,531803

. 4,996945
72227,792
2,750309

196,677,679
2477

4ffi,107

942472
376,547,364
337962,695

388,636
86,749,089

90,965
8,038,511
2,750,955

_J,9n22rn

7,322,222,897

72,526,657
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29.00 Other Income

Export Promotion B€nefit - Cash incentive received during the year.
InErest income on deposib with Banks and other financial institutions

Fixed Deposits 
'

Short term Deposits

Interest from related parties (note-33)
Exchange (l,oss) / Gain note - (Note-29.01)
Sale of by-product net of VAT Tk 7E3OO (2016:TkS6,52O)
Income on inveshnent on portfolio management account maintained with CiW
Bank Capital Resources Ltd. :

Realized gain
Dividend income

Rental irrcome
Other income including xrap sales
Compensation claims received
Gain/(loss) on disposal of fixed asseb

Allocated to :
Continuing operations
Discontinued operatiors

Exchange (Loss) of Tk. 24,235 (2015 : Tk 392830 ) is arrived at as follows:
Received against export sales
Less : Sales recorded at rates of exchange ruling at bansaction date

Gain/ (lose) on dispocat of fixed assets
Gain on disposal ol vehbles
Sale proceeds of 3 Nos. vehicles
Less : Book value thereof
Original cost
Accumulated depreciation

Gain on disposal ot vehicles
poss) on disposal of land
Sale proceeds of 19 decinal land at Lolati
Cost thereof
(Loss) on ctisposal ot land

(Loss) on disposal of machinery of Ball pt. pen unit
Sale proceeds of machinery
[.ess : Book value thereof
Original cost
Accumulated depreciation

(Loss) on disposal ot machinery
'I 

otal gain / (Loss) on disposal ot fixed asset (a+b+c)

2$1E6,803

2y.,,rEs,803

57332,s43
57,556,n8

(2242351

2f6394,247
7,8\4,7t7

2EE,208,gil

37,$4An
37,932,307

____lr2zEg)

1,030,000

T 1,4osE
I Glos,szs)

_________ -_ ____JMU_

3,800000
(s,100,250)
(1J00250)

-Ew|
|  -  l l  ( 10 ,726 ,@8l l

- 10,000,000 
"

13375,M7
(33t5,0671
(3J8sJ20)
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30.fi) Earnings Per Share (EpS)

(a) Earnings attributable to the Ordinary Shareholders (Net profit alter Tax)

Continuing operations

Discontinuiru op€rations

(b) Wc'ighted average number of ordinary Shares outstanding during the year

(c) Earnirgs Per Share (EPS)/(Adiusred EpS of 20r5)

Corrti |ruing operations

Discontinued operatiotls

31.00 Net Asset Value

Total Assets

Totrl Liabilities

Number of Ordinary Shares of Tk.10 each at Balance Sheet date

NAV-Per Shrre

On shares at balance sheet daie

32.00 Net Op€nting Cash Flow Per Share

Cash flows frotil operating activities.rs pc,r Stltilncnt of cash flows

Nurnbc'r of C)rr'linilry St r,tres of l'k.l t) cnch .r t lJ.rl.rtrce Shcct (.laie

Net Opcraring Cash flow-l,er Share

On shares at Balance Sheet datc

|-----_---.1

l;;;l
r--------;"r
| :"1

33.m Related ptrty transactions

The company carried out a number of transaclions with related parti$ in the normal course of business The natute of transactions and theit values are
shown below in terms of BAS 24 Related partv Transactions:

st.
No

Name of Related

Parties

Nature of

Transactions

Opening Balance

at 01 luly 2016

Transaction during the year Oocing Belance

.t :t0 ,unc 2fl7

Debit /(Credi0 Debit (Credit)

(i) Anrtt'c llcccivnbl('s 2,69g,Otl 23S,@ (1J00,m0) l,43Z,Bl
Phafnr.rccutic.rls [,td. & Salcs

(ii) flcrrr-al Sttcl l,o.rrrs & 11234,W 42,1g3 - l"l,2\6,49l
Works Lirnitcti Ativ,rnecs

(iii) Pnnthr'rstccl L(nns& m,g3t,O37 Sl1,943 Zt,44Z,gSl)
Mil ls Limitcd Advrnccs

fntercst incomc 554,126

(iv) Mr. Mohammad Bhai Rcnruneratiory Bonus & - 20JO0,OOO (20J0O,0OO)

Chairoran ftrote-a(i)l l louse Accommodation

(v) Mr. Mutrarak Ali, Rcmun(,riltior, Bonrls & _ 20J00,m0 (Z0Jm,00O)
Miln.lti[g Director Inote-a(ii)J tlousc Accomrnodation

a ,stelorl--f l---ro1srm6 
--l

r,&1250,674 1,625,663229

l-:,r4i l lt zN,E?41
I r,gas,2ss I

rn,9x,86 199,938166

E.t2 8.13

9,7m377,7E7 7,@,76f,2M

Q,m7,M,nD Q,70',4e5,u8)
sArz"E'tM 453r272,ffi

r9,9fi,96 rNA77,98i7

n.o 23J0

w,ffi7,7fi Lm,6l2I3fi

199.93E,85 190A77,987
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(vi) Mr. Sharif M. Afzal Hossain

lndependent Director lnotFa(iii)]

(vii) Ms. Sakwat Banu

Indep€ndent Dir€ctor lnotea(iv)l

/. . . .r Directors (meeting Fees) (
t'-/ note : 26.01 & 16.00 )

( ix) Directors C-oan)

lxt,Ol (a) Short-tem bcncfiE :

Remuneration & Bonus

Remuneration & Bonus

Board neetlng attendance fees

Loan from Dir€ciols

(675,7fi)

(7,%7,0E,l1

6fi,452

7,73225E

(6fi,452)

$,73.z2fil

(ruz7fr) (nEFwl

(1,!1.62088)

Dir€c-tors r€muneration

& Perquisites

Remuneration Eonus Hous€

Accom11odation

Others Total

(r)

(ii)

(iii)

Mr. Mohalrmad Bhai

Chairman

Mr. Mubarat Ali,

Managing Director

Mr. Sharif M. Afzal Hocsain

lndependmt Drecnor

(iv) Ms. Begum Sakwat Banu

Independent Director

12,m,000

12000,m0

ffi,62

7,63a256

a500,ooo

2,500,000

100,000

100,000

t000,m0

6,0()0,000

20500,000

2r,500,000

656,452

7,7y2,88

Total: Taka X:ltt.n0 .5:00,00(t 12,o(xt,0m

The Chairman & the Managing Direcnor of the company were also provided with full time use of conpanyb cars with related expens€s.

Post-employm€nt benefits, other long-term benefib, termination benefit and share based payments: None during the year under review

or in the preceding year.

43J86,7r0
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Salaries / Perquisiter To Direc{org & Officere

The aggregat€ amounts paid / provided during the year in respect of Directors and Officers of the company as defined in the
Securities and Exchange Rule+ 1987 are disclosed below:

Board Meeting Fees
Remuneration / salaries & allowance
Bonus
Accommodation
Company's Contribution to Provident Fund

Production Capacity & Capacity Utilization

70\7fi
26,1EE,n0 rc9$6336
5,200,000 7 591&l

12,mO000
- t,740,83

170,250
5,800,000
7,967,nE

12000,000

94,579,&7
818&044

7350,924

86
7,754

The number of employees of the company that includes regular,conkactual and casual ones, existed at 30Iune 2017 was as under :
Corporate office E9
Marketing deparhnent LgOz
Factories

Total

3,n9 3,765
s,no 5,005

37.00 Contingent Liabilities

The company had the ftrtir:wing contingent liabilities as on 30 June 2017

Bank Guarantee icaued by banks (note 38)

SLC ( including Specific Tk 1,79E .99 lac ) with United Commercial Bank Ltd.

ULC with United Commercial Bank Ltd.

Acceptance of bills (Overseas & Local)

Local L/C

5U,889,846

Bank Guarantees
The following Bank Guarantees were issued on behalf of the company, to various beneficiaries as under:

2u7 (rk)
55,380,846

194,463,000

55,845,000

126,305,000

151,896000

2016 rrk)
8,075,608

240,715,289

43,775A58

8,207,376

1ffi,173,747

Units

Products Unit Capacity Utilization Short Fall Reason for
Short Fall2gl7 2016 2gt7 2076 2017 mr6

Battery Pca 717,7&,W 117,7&,N 49,156,974 49,939,874 68,@3,0W 67,820,186 Less demand of

UM-1 Battery

Biscuil &
Confectionary

it€me

MT 105,A9.00 w332-0iJ $425,m 79,551.W 23,792.30 6,7E0.70

Issuing Bar* Benefkiary Gurantee Amounl val id i ty
United Commercial Banl LimiH Iitas Gas Transmission & Distribution Co. Ltd. 3,656,m0 06 June 2016
United Cormercial Bant Linited Titas Gas Transmission & Distribution Co. Ltd. 71E,500 18 Februarv 2022

United Comtnetrial Bant Limid Commissioner of Customs, Customs House
8,991,249 02 April 2018

United C-orunercial Bant Linited Commissioner of Customs, Custorrs House
6,878,847 15 October 2017

Unid Contnetcial Bank Limited Commissioner of Customs, Customs House
6,8n,863 16 November 2017

Unid Conmercial Banl Limited Commissioner of Customs, Customs House
8,926,326 29 Jantary 2018

United Conun€rcial Banl Limited Commissioner of Customs, Customs House
9,033,972 10 May 2018

Unid Commerci.l Brnk Limited DeDUW Commissioner of Customs 6,878,547 17 December 2017
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United Conoercial Bank Limibd Nitol lnsurance Company Ltd. 200,000 2E lu,ly 2077
United Comrenial Banl United Phoenix lnsurance Company Ltd. 200,000 23 September 20U
Dle Citv Banl Ld. Collector of Customs, Custors House Chittagong $44n3 Continuous

National Banl of Prkistin Titas Gr$ Transmission & Distnbution Co. Ltd. 412,3U 15 October 2017
Nationa.l Banl of Pakistan Titas Grs Transrnission & Distribution Co. Ltd. ffi7474 22 Apri[2078
Habib Bant Limibd Titas Gas Transmission & Distribution Co. Ltd. 372,000 30 April 2020
Fhbib Bank Limibd Collector of Customs, Customs House Chittagong u5Ar7 Continuous
Bant Alfalah Ltd. Titas Grs Transmission & Distribution Co. Ltd. 443,686 09 April 2018

(i)

( i i )

Total Tk 55380116

39.$ Capital Expenditure Commitment

The Board of Directors of the cornpany adopted the following decisions with regard to capital expenditures:

( i i i )

( i v )

Projecb
Estimated cost
(Ik.) in million

Import of Noodles Manufacturing Line having an estimated annual capacity
of 9,000 metric ton, complete with ancillary and packing machinery from
|apan, to be funded by both bank and companyrs own sources.

787.00

Import of Snacks Manufacturing Line having an estimated annual capacity
of 3,700 metric to& compleb with ancillary and packing machinery from
India and China, backed by both bank financing and company's own
sources.

n.00

Import of Carton Manufacturing Line having an estimabed annual capacity
of 56 million pcs cartrory complete with comrgation and printing machinery
from China, backed by both bank financing and company's own sources. 120.00

Construction of new Factory Building measuring 88,000 sft and a sub-station
at Kutubpur factory premises, to be funded by company's own source.

The building will provide space for installation of new machinery for future

Projects.

250.00
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Financial risk manatement
'Ihe Board ot lJlrcctors ot the company has overall responsibility tor the establrshment and oversight

of the company's risk management framework. The Board is responsible for developing and

monitoring the company's risk management policies.

Risk management policies, procedures and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in

market conditions and the companyrs activities. It also oversees the risk management strategies to

achieve current and accurab compliance with operational and legal requirement and identification

of foreseeable hends that could significantiy impact the company's overall business activities.

The company has exposure b the following risks from its use of financial inshuments :

# Credit risk
# Liquidity risk
# Market risk

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company il a customer or counterParty to a financial

instrument fails to meet ib contractual obligations and arises principally from the company's

receivables. Management has a credit policy in place and exPosure to credit risk is monitored on an

ongoing basis. Risk exposures from other financial assets, i.e. Cash at bank and other extemal

receivables are nominal.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they

fall due. The company's approach to managing liquidity (cash and cash equivalents) is to ensure, as

far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under

both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the

company's reputation. Typically, the company ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash

equivalents to meet expected operational expenses, including financial obligations through

f reparation of the cash flow forecast, prepared based on timeline to Payment of the financial

obligation and accordingly arrange for sufficient liquidity/fund to make the expected Payment

within due date.

Present Credit Rating as assessed by National Credit Ratings Limited for Long Term Liability is

AA+ (Signifies very strong capacity) & for Short Term Liability is ST-l(Signifies shongest capacity),

which are valid upto 14 june 201.8..

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that any change in market prices such as foreign exchange rates and interest

rates will affect the companyrs income or the value of is holdings of financial instruments. The

objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within

acceptable parameters.

45



(a) Currency risk

As at 30 J:ur;re 2077, there was no exposure to currency risk as there wete no foreign curency

hansactions made during the year under review other than in normal course of business and as

disclosed in the accounts (notes 06.0t 24.00 & 29(i) )

(b) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that arises due to changes in interest rates on borrowing. There was no

foreign currency loan which is subject to floating rates of interest Local loans are, however, not

significantly affected by fluctuations in interest rates. The company has not entered into any type of

derivative insbument in order to hedge interest rate risk as at the reporting date.

41,00 Foreign Exchange Earning

During the year under review, an aggregate sum of US$ 727 ,774 . 75 (equivalent 'fk. 57 ,556,778 )
(2016 : US$ 4U,467.82 (Equivalent Tk37,932,307 ) was earned in foreign currency against export of

biscuib and confectionery items ( referred to note: 24 to the accounts )

42fl) Post Balance Sheet Events . Disclosure Under BA&10 nEvents After Reporting Period"

Non-adiusting events after the reporting period:

Dividend for the year :

Subsequent to the Balance Sheet date, the Board of Directors recommended 45% (forty five percent)

cash dividend i.e. Taka 4.50 (four taka and fifty paisa only) per fully paid Ordinary Share of Tk.10

each, which will be reognized in the accoun6 as and when approved by the Shareholders in the

Annual General Meeting.

Adiusting events after the reporting period:

There was no adjusting evenb after the reporting period.

43.fi) Approval of the Financial Statements

These financial statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the

Company's Board of Directors on 26 October , 2017 .

-+,2/zlru<A!
Mubarak Ali

Managing Director
Md. Nazimuddin

Company Secretary

M. f. Abedin & Co.

Dhaka,26 October 2017
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OLYMPIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED
UNIT.WISE RESULT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30IUNE 2017
(AS PER REQUIREMENT OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE RULES,1984

Battery unit | 
"ff::11:f" 

I solune-rz

Revenue
Cost of Goods Sold
Gross Profit

Operating Expenses
Administrative Expenses
Selling Expenses
Profit from Operations
Finance Cost

Other income

24.00
25.00

26.00
27.00

28.00

29.00

367,M7,290 70,929,110,26'1.77,290,557,541 10,965,M2,977

722,8ffi,469 3,5114,575,925 3,767,M2,394 3,690,754,\61

2,153,X29,594 2,l1.6,tl40,og0
(118,234,76n (89,632,361)

9,577,939 299,609,965
2,03/,894,827

299,186,903

3&fune-16

2,025,807,719
286,394,247

Net changes in fair value of Financial Assets

Contribution to WPPF & WF
Profit before Tax

Current Tax
Deferred Tax Income / (Expense)

Profit after Taxation

Profit / (Loss ) for the year from Discontinued Operations

Total Comprehensive Income

2,33.4'091,630 2,313,201,966

(1s2010) (749,7!5)
2,333,924,620 2,372,452,25'1.
(111,,739,269) (710,716,774)

2,.22,785,352 4202,335,477

(565,599,025)
3,935

(579,534,678)
I,U3,?50,574

(579,522,658)
905,1ss

(578,6't7,503)
1,523,777,974

1,945,255

1,543,250,674 1,6?5,563,229"

71,187,093 2,091,942,501
(3,785,0m 91,4,449,690)

76,979
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Annexure -B

Amount in Taka

Discontinued Operationg

Revenue

Cost of sales

Gross Profit

Operating expenses

Adminishative expenses

Selling expenses

Profit from Operations

Finance cost

Other income

Attributable contribution to Workers' Profit participation& Welfare Funds

:

Attributable provision for taxation (25% )

Profit /(hss ) for the year from Discontinued Operationc

Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share @PS ) ( Par value Tk 10 )

Number of Shares used to compute EI5

26 f ,rp., t]
27 | ll (z,grtrzql

(e,e75,s30)

f6t,-;Idi71 lTt'-"r016 |

.69479,278

F8,0n,a99)
17A5L779

7A76,589

(s67,%e)

908,640

1,,874,717

2,72?,357

(729,684)

2,593,673

(648118)

- 1,945,255

0.01

799,938,886

2E
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OLYMPIC INDUSTRIES UMITED

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 30June 2017 for Discontinued Operations

l l

24

25
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